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Jeff Watson

From: Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1 <ldolson@bpa.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 7:43 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00032 Dunning

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff – 
 
This Boundary Line Adjustment will not affect Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) facilities.  BPA has no objections or 
comments. 
 
LESLI OLSON 
RIGHT‐OF‐WAY AGENT  Contractor, ieSolutions 
Bonneville Power Administration 
Real Property Field Services – TERR/BELL‐1 
2410 E. Hawthorne Rd., Mead, WA 99021 
(509) 358‐7437 (desk) 
(509) 378‐7447 (cell) 
(877) 417‐9454 (toll‐free)  
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 10:42 AM 
To: Olson,Lesli D (CONTR) - TERR-BELL-1 
Subject: BL-13-00032 Dunning 
 
BL-13-00032 Dunning Hyperlink to On-Line File 
  
Please review the attached file for BPA comments and requirements.  
  
Thanks, 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
All e-mail sent to this 

address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 
and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
  
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


